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December 15, 2015 
 
 
Judith Fitton 
3501 S. Jerome Road 
Pittsford, MI  49271 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AF300317037 
Saving Grace 
3501 S. Jerome Road 
Pittsford, MI  49271 

 
Dear Ms. Fitton: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Dennis R Kaufman, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
Suite 3013 
1040 S. Winter 
Adrian, MI  49221 
(517) 260-3583 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AF300317037 
  
Licensee Name: Judith Fitton 
  
Licensee Address:   3501 S. Jerome Road 

Pittsford, MI  49271 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (517) 523-3024 
  
Administrator/Licensee Designee: N/A 
  
Name of Facility: Saving Grace 
  
Facility Address: 3501 S. Jerome Road 

Pittsford, MI  49271 
  
Facility Telephone #: (517) 523-3024 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 

PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
Licensee requested approval to use two bedrooms in lower level for resident use. 
 
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On 11/30/15, I conducted an on-site inspection to review the lower level for resident 
use. 

 
 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
Licensee has obtained building inspections for electrical, plumbing and building from 
local inspectors and will keep these approvals on record.  The two resident 
bedrooms were examined; the southern bedroom has 93 sq. ft. and the northern 
bedroom has 87 sq. ft.  The licensee has dry walled the lower area and it is found to 
meet all requirements for resident use.  Fire alarms in the lower area meet criteria. 

 
 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
I recommend the use of two resident bedrooms in the lower area.  Licensee is aware 
that only ambulatory residents may occupy these bedrooms in the lower level. 

 
 

                12/15/15 
________________________________________ 
Dennis R Kaufman 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


